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Colby Lodge
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Rhydlangoeg was, in the 18th century, a farm owned by the Skyrmes of Vaynor. In 1803 the Skyrmes were experiencing financial difficulties and parts of the estate were sold by order of Chancery to clear debts. Among the properties was the messuage called Red Land Wig (!), which was purchased by John Colby of Ffynone. Nearby was the Redlangoige Colliery worked by the Colby’s in 1806/7. A large residence was soon built supervised by John Nash’s clerk of works. Lewis (TDW) says “Colby Lodge, an elegant mansion, seat of Captain Protheroe (later of Dolwilym) is beautifully situated in a romantic dell opening at one extremity towards the sea, of which it commands a fine and interesting view”..

1839      Cordelia Maria Colby , widow, granted the dwelling house called Rhydlangoeg to her son John.

1852      Mr Thomas Evans opens a Hydropathic Establishment, the first of its kind in South Wales (Mrs Gwynne).

1855      Freehold mansion advertised for sale.

1894      David Thomas at Colby Lodge and Samuel Kay (who he?) at Rhydlangoeg.

1914      Samuel Kay JP at Colby Lodge. His daughter Gladys married Lt-Col J C H Crosland who came to live here after the war.

1925      Lt-Col Crosland High Sheriff.

Inherited by Miss E F Dixon Mason, neice of Mrs Crosland.

1965      Sold to Mr I O Chance.

1980      National Trust.

Mr Chance aquired various objects for the garden.

He obtained the two pairs of large cast-iron gates from Sion House, Tenby and erected them on purpose-built “Georgian” pillars. Two garden seats (thought to be window boxes - from where?) are near the memorial obelisk. There are at least two lead, almost  life-sized, rustic figures; one of a peasant woman and one of a merry-making musician. Another, similar sized statue which could be of stone cannot be easily seen from the public path. There are two large stone-composition (?) urns with lids: the one next to the stream and waterfall has a small metal plate recessed into the body CHILSTONE LONGLEAT XXV. The other is beside the path in the East wood leading up to the obelisk. Both are on lowish “Georgian” square section pillars.

There are two lead urns in the walled garden perhaps 20” high and 14” across with motifs of horses around. There is a bas-relief marble “bowl” above the inside of the door.

Documents in file:

Text

Colour photograph of iron seat from Tenby

Photocopy of sale notice

Sketch and ten colour photographs of garden ornaments

NT leaflet

The Walled Garden – planting notes by Cynthia Scourfield Lewis

Pembrokeshire Life April 2003 (cutting)  Garden progress.

Western Telegraph  21st September 2005  Colby Trees are just Champion – 

Report that the Cryptomeria japonica (Japanese Red Cedar) has been designated Champion Tree of the Tree Register at 39m high. Also a Chamaecyparis lawsonia is 31m.

